Bioethics: Research and Resources

September 26, 2011    
Presented by Toni Aiello, Reference Librarian

Law School Library main page:  http://law.hofstra.edu/Library/index.html
     Law School Library web site Online Resources page:   

http://law.hofstra.edu/Library/Research/libres_online.cfm
Good Background Sources 

BOOKS
For background on any topic, references to other sources, and international perspective, begin with a good book.

Library Online Catalog (Lexicat):
1. Penn Center Guide to Bioethics (2009)--a compendium of authoritative introductory articles on important topics in bioethics, reproductive technology, and public health; QH332 .P46  2009 
· Search: title: penn center    

http://libweb.hofstra.edu/search/t?SEARCH=penn+center&sortdropdown=-&searchscope=1
2.  Search (keywords): organ transplantation --137 results  (sorted by relevancy: most  relevant; highly relevant; very relevant; relevant; can also sort by date)

· Select # 22 (Medical governance [electronic resource] : values, expertise, and interests in organ transplantation / David L. Weimer.); look for subjects, bottom of page; for more books on subject, click subjects:  Organ Procurement and Transplantation Network (United States); Procurement of organs, tissues, etc. - - United States: Transplantation of organs, tissues, etc. -- United States. 

· Electronic books –example:  Example:  Medical Governance: Values, Expertise and Interests in Organ Transplantation

· Page through arrows; table of contents; chapters; searching document; printing ; help 
· References—in any book: resources, bibliography, or references—and footnotes—will cite other sources (books, articles, government documents, web sites) useful for paper 
· TIPS:  Electronic (Ebrary) books -- download Ebrary software if prompted; Print function in Info Tools, with 60 page maximum; try using IE (Microsoft Explorer) 
3. Search (keywords):  human subject research—47 results
· Select #3—book in law library; available; look at subjects:  Human experimentation in medicine—Moral and ethical aspects; click on subject link; international approach: --cross cultural studies; developing countries. 
· Click in results: Human Experimentation in Medicine Moral and Ethical Aspects United States:   #1 is a U.S government report.  Lexicat has links to full text web and database sources of government reports; Congressional hearings, other government agency documents.

4. Does book or article have United States or foreign law perspective?  Note: title (“international”, “comparative” or foreign country name); subject, in catalog (--cross-cultural studies; comparative, etc.); note: publisher, authors of articles, their institutions; references to foreign courts, case law. 
5. Web site references:  follow them up—Google the agency, commission, institute, or advocacy organization mentioned in a book—for background and latest policies, regulations, guidelines, and reports, papers, and statistics.  
Example:  Organ Procurement and Transportation Network  

· When to ask a librarian:   Your book is out and not due for months.  You have searched several databases, Westlaw, and Lexis and still can’t find an article on point.  You have found a good citation, but can’t find a print or digital copy or a database is not accessible. You have found a citation to a book (in another book, WorldCat, Amazon, an article) and Hofstra doesn’t have it.
LAW REVIEW AND OTHER SCHOLARLY ARTICLES

Start from:  Law Library web site: Lexis, Westlaw tabs; Online Resources by Subject: Article Finding; Health Law/Medicine
http://law.hofstra.edu/Library/Research/libres_online.cfm
· Westlaw:  JLR
(Lexis:  Legal>U.S. Law Reviews and Journals, Combined) 
JLR search:  “preimplantation  genetic diagnosis” and (ethics or bioethics)  Date: last 10 years 
Search results:  245 articles—(order: reverse chronological)

Select:  #5 (Note,  SCREENING FOR CHILDREN: CHOICE AND CHANCE IN THE “WILD WEST” OF REPRODUCTIVE MEDICINE, 2011); #8 (Book Review, STEPHEN WILKINSON, CHOOSING TOMORROW'S CHILDREN: THE ETHICS OF SELECTIVE REPRODUCTION, OXFORD UNIVERSITY PRESS, 2010)
Use “Locate” feature to narrow results:  deafness   Results:  52 articles
Scroll down to #61 ( # in original list) in results list :  PLAYING THE ODDS OR PLAYING GOD? LIMITING PARENTAL ABILITY TO CREATE DISABLED CHILDREN THROUGH PREIMPLANTATION GENETIC DIAGNOSIS (2009)

(Equivalent on Lexis: “Focus” feature) 

Listed under “Article Finding” in Online Resources Subject List :

· Index to Legal Periodicals Full Text (coverage:  1981- ; some full text from 1995+)  Click on “Wilson Link”—may link to HeinOnline full text, if available) 

Search: healthcare [1st box] OR “health care” [2d box] AND elderly [3d box]; dates: 2000 – 2011     Click: Start
Search results: 38 articles
Select #5, HOSPICE AND HEALTH CARE REFORM: IMPROVING CARE

AT THE END OF LIFE (2011); click on Full text PDF; try “Wilson Link” (link to HeinOnline). 
· Index to Foreign Legal Periodicals  (international and comparative, beyond U.S., UK, Canada, and Australia; some U.S. foreign and international law journals)  Click: “Serials Solutions” for article’s link to Hofstra database/full text) 

Search:  “human experimentation in medicine”  
92 results—select:  #6,  “The African regional human rights system and HIV-related human experimentation: implications of Zimbabwe Human Rights NGO Forum v. Zimbabwe” (2009); select: #36, “Pfizer's epidemic: a need for international regulation of human experimentation in developing countries” (2004)—available in HeinOnline and other Hofstra databases.

TIPS:  Use IE as browser; click on “Complete Reference” to determine if the article is really in a book of collected articles ; click “Serials Solutions” to link to Hofstra databases containing article; if you must use ILLIAD (interlibrary loan the item), may ask a librarian for help.  
· Scholarly papers/forthcoming articles:  SSRN (Social Science Research Network)—recent work in legal and related fields; all full-text PDF (NOTE: If you receive a server or error message when linking from the Law Library resources list, go to: http://www.ssrn.com/ .) Click SEARCH on opening page.
Search:  organ transplantation  (title, abstract and key words)
Select:  #8, “Three Tests for Measuring Unjustified Disparate Impacts in Organ Transplantation: The Problem of 'Included Variable' Bias”  Click: “One Click Download”
Note:  “Search within results” feature
· Multidisciplinary articles:  Academic Search Premier (perspectives and data from philosophy, economics, religious studies, other disciplines; most full-text) 
Examples: xenotransplantation  AND ethics OR bioethics; expert AND testimony AND misleading
Listed under “Health Law/Medicine”:
Note:  This section contains some key internet sites as well as databases.  
· MEDLINE (citations, abstracts, some full-text; some PDF)

Search [Boolean search]:  vaccine OR immunization AND mandatory; restrict to: full text; 2007-2011; English language 
Results: many articles scientific/medical, but also good policy articles—Select: #1; (Controversy undermines support…); #7 (The HPV vaccine: Framing the arguments for and against..) 

 Click on:  “Linked full text” or “PDF full text”
Medline is a premier medical and medical policy database using special medical subject headings assigned by the National Library of Medicine.  

TIP:  Use the subject links at bottom of an article’s full-record screen (National Library of Medicine’s assigned subjects) to retrieve more articles on the same topic. 

· CURRENT DEVELOPMENTS, NEWS AND LEGISLATION 
· BNA Publications: Health Law and Policy  (Online Resources by Subject; Health Law/ Medicine) 

· BNA’s Health Care Policy Report  (weekly; covers federal state and private sector developments in health care policy (1996 – present) 

Search:  “hospice care”

Click on 9/13/2010 article---note:  link to full text of CMS letter

· BNA’s Life Sciences Law and Industry Report (biweekly; March 2007- present)  Click : About; Learn more about…; review “Major topics covered”

· BNA’s Pharmaceutical Law & Industry Report (weekly; July 2001 – present, including predecessor title issues)
· 50-state Surveys  
· Westlaw

Click “Site Map”; then “50 State Surveys.”   (Not strong in all Health and Family Law areas for bioethics topics—but good if topic is included in coverage.)
Examples:  Regulations: Health Care;  Statutes: Health Care: Mandated Breast Cancer Coverage  
· Lexis

Go to Search tab (database menu); select, under:  “50 State Multi-Jurisdictional Surveys”  
· Lexis 50 State Surveys, Legislation & Regulations

Examples:  Under Health:  Hospice Care (July 2009 survey); Informed Consent (October 2010 survey)

· Multi-Jurisdictional Surveys by Topic with Analysis—no “Health” category 
Expand topic; Click “Download PDF Chart of Multi-Jurisdictional Survey with Analysis” (no coverage of course-related bioethics/family law topics)  
· National Council of State Legislatures (NCSL)

Free non-partisan organization site, serving research needs of state legislatures and staff 

· NCSL 50-State Legislative Tracking Web Resources


http://www.ncsl.org/Default.aspx?TabID=788&tabs=856,34,736#736

Un-check all but health or law related boxes.

 Examples:   Emergency Contraception; Disparities in Health—state laws; 
bill            tracking for pending legislation
· Federal Health Reform: State Legislative Tracking Database

     http://www.ncsl.org/?TabId=22123
· Issues and Research tab  

http://www.ncsl.org/IssuesResearch/tabid/756/Default.aspx

(Mouse over the tab—click: “Health”)
Coverage in this section includes more than legislation—reports, analysis, charts. Example:  Health > Women, Children and Adolescents> Reproductive Health > Reproductive Health Overview (scroll down to reports and other resources); Emergency Contraception State Laws—some very current
· HeinOnline -- Subject Compilations of State Laws (1960 – 2010)

http://www.heinonline.org/HOL/Index?collection=scsl&set_as_cursor=clear
Example:  Browse the Subjects:  Surrogate Parenthood

Or: search: gestational surrogacy

Results in reverse chronological order; all types of sources

TIP:  Note the currency of the compilation of laws or regulations you have found.  Always Shepardize or KeyCite statutes and regulations to have most current version or status; also the case law and secondary sources discussing them. 
· Newspaper Articles:
for human interest; examples and litigation; popular coverage of legislation

Good sources:  New York Times, Newsday, local newspapers for state or city; CNN
Lexis: News databases; media web sites

· United States government, international, research,  and professional organization internet resources (selected)—documents, regulations, reports, studies, statistics, web links
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention   http://www.cdc.gov/
National Institutes of Health (NIH) Bioethics Resources on the Web http://bioethics.od.nih.gov/
National Institutes of Health (NIH) Stem Cell page    http://stemcells.nih.gov/index.asp
Office for Human Research Protections (HHS)   http://www.hhs.gov/ohrp/
President’s Bioethics Commission   http://www.bioethics.gov/
World Health Organization   http://www.who.int/en/
--------------------

American Medical Association (AMA) Ethics Resource Center

http://www.ama-assn.org/ama/pub/physician-resources/medical-ethics/about-ethics-group/ethics-resource-center.shtml
National Reference Center for Bioethics Literature (Kennedy Institute of Ethics, Georgetown University) -- quick links/topical and ETHXWeb database search:   http://bioethics.georgetown.edu/
VaccineEthics.org (Penn Bioethics Center)   http://www.vaccineethics.org/
-----------

Commonwealth Fund    http://www.commonwealthfund.org
Kaiser Family Foundation   http://www.kff.org/
Rand Corporation—Health research   http://www.rand.org/health/highlights.html
· Help using databases, locating sources, finding Congressional documents and legislative history; using microforms: using remote access passwords:  ask a Reference Librarian.

· Appointments with Toni—email toni.aiello@hofstra.edu   (tel. 516-463-7808)
I will arrange a meeting at a mutually convenient time (Tuesday – Friday). 
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